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NOTICE 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be 

held on Saturday, the 15th July, 2023 at 10:30 A.M through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio 

Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March 2023 including the Audited Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 

ended on that date and Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon for the said year. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Bhandari Virendra (DIN: 00062228) who retires by rotation 

and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

(To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution) 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Bhandari Virendra (DIN: 00062228), who retires by rotation at this 

meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby reappointed as a 

director liable to retire by rotation 

3. APPOINTMENT OF M/S. P C N & ASSOCIATES., CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (FIRM REGD 

NO.016016S) AS STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL CASUAL VACANCY CAUSED BY 

RESIGNATION OF M/S. P MURALI & CO., CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (FIRM REGD 

NO.007257S): 

(To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :) 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Provisions of Section 139, 141 & 142 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, 

pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit committee, M/s. P C N & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants (Firm Registration No. 016016S) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors 

of the Company to fill the Casual Vacancy caused by Resignation of M/s. P Murali & Co., 

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 007257S) to hold office from the conclusion of this 

Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) till the conclusion of the 49th Annual General Meeting to be 

held in the year 2028 at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses as may be decided by the 

Board of Directors of the Company. 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized to do all such deeds & things including filing of requisite Documents/Forms with the 

Stock Exchange(s), Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad with such authorities as may be required 

in regard to the above Resolution.” 

Place: Hyderabad BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Date: 19-06-2023 For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED 

P.R.BHANDARI 

Managing Director 

(DIN: 00062271) 
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NOTES: 

 

1. In view of the COVID-19 Pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant to the 

General Circular No. 10/2022 and General Circular No. 11/2022, dated 28.12.2022, Circular No. 

02/2022 dated May, 05, 2022 read with Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 

14/2021, Circular No. 14/2020 dated April, 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and 

Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 read with Circular No 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/F/2020/11 dated January 15, 2021 and Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/F/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 issued by Securities & Exchange Board of 

India (SEBI), members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to 

appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the 

Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, 

physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment 

of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and 

Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 

dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-

voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 

facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of 

casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 

AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

4. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 

facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 

restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

5. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 

Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.cubextubings.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges 

i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and 

www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL 

(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. 

www.evotingindia.com. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 

May 13, 2022, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-2023 is being sent only 

through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the 

Company/Depositories. 
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7. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special 

Business in the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice. 

8. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under 

Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which the 

directors are interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection 

to the Members electronically without any fee by the members from the date of circulation of this 

Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 

cubex@rediffmail.com. 

9. Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent, a duly 

certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the 

Annual General Meeting. 

10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 

the 8th July, 2023 to 15th July, 2023 (both days inclusive). The book closure dates have been fixed in 

consultation with the Stock Exchanges. 

11. Shareholders holding shares in physical form may write to the company/company’s R&T agents for 

any change in their address and bank mandates; Shareholders holding shares in electronic form may 

inform the same to their depository participants immediately, where applicable. 

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, 

therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants with whom they have 

DEMAT accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the 

Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (M/s. Aarthi Consultants Pvt. Ltd.). 

13. In consonance with the company’s sustainability initiatives and Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, the company is sharing all documents with shareholders in the electronic mode, 

wherever the same has been agreed to by the shareholders. Further the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 respectively), has 

undertaken a ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ and allowed companies to share documents 

with its shareholders through an electronic mode. Shareholders are requested to support this green 

initiative by registering/ updating their e-mail addresses for receiving electronic communications. 

Members holding shares in the same name under different ledger folios are requested to apply for 

consolidation of such folios and send the relevant share certificates to M/s. Aarthi Consultants Pvt. 

Ltd., Share Transfer Agents of the Company for their doing the needful. 

14. As per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment 

vide Notification No. SEBI/LADNRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, w.e.f. April 1, 2019 the 

transfer of securities of listed companies shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the 

dematerialized form (Demat) with a depository. Hence, the members of the company are requested to 

dematerialize their shareholding to avail the benefits of dematerialization. Only the requests for 

transmission and transposition of securities in physical form, will be accepted by the RTA. 

15. Members are requested to send their queries at least 10 days before the date of meeting so that 

information can be made available at the meeting. 

16. In respect of shares held in physical mode, all shareholders are requested to intimate changes, if any, 

in their registered address immediately to the registrar and share transfer agent of the company and 

correspond with them directly regarding share transmission/transposition, Demat/Remat, change of 

address, issue of duplicate shares certificates, ECS and nomination facility. 

17. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member of the company may nominate a person 

on whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/her death. Members desirous of 

availing this facility may submit nomination in prescribed Form-SH-13 to the company/RTA in case 
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shares are held in physical form, and to their respective depository participant, if held in electronic 

form. 

 

18. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

 

19. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

 

(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, the 11th July, 2023 at 10: 00 AM and end on Friday, the 14th 

July, 2023 at 5: 00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in 

physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 07th July, 2023 may 

cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

thereafter. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

(vii) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 

digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 

number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name 

in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the 

company records for the said demat account or folio. 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the 

details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned 

in instruction (iv). 

 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 
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any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 

through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for CUBEX TUBINGS LTD on which you choose to vote. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option 

on the Voting page. 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xviii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 

on. 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section 

or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

(xx) The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL after Friday, the 14th July, 2023 at 5: 00 P.M. 

(xxi) The results shall be declared within 48 Hours of conclusion of the Annual General Meeting 

(AGM). The results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall also be placed on the website of the 

Company.  

20. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and / or 

bank mandate to M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited / Investor Service Department of the 

Company immediately.  

21. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, 

therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants with whom they have 

demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to M/s. Aarthi 

Consultants Private Limited / Investor Service Department of the Company.  
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22. For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the meeting venue will 

be regulated by Attendance Slip. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the 

Attendance Slip and hand it over at the registration counter.  

23. Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company 

well in advance so as to enable the management to keep the information ready. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

To 

The members of  

M/s. CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED 

 

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 44th Annual Report of the Company together with the 

Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023. 

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

                                                                                                                                                    (in Lakhs) 

Particulars Year ended 

31.03.2023 

Year ended 

31.03.2021

Income from operations  19104.93 13364.83

Other Income 191.12 203.27

Total Expenditure 18651.68 13113.32

Interest & Bank Charges 91.29 70.09

Depreciation & Amortization of Exp. 140.74 137.90

Provision for Tax 147.57 5.06

Net Profit 264.76 241.74

      

THE COMPANY’S PRODUCTS / SERVICES 

 

CUBEX is manufacturer of seamless solid drawn Tubes, Rods, Bus bars and Wires of copper and copper 

based alloys such as Cupronickel, admiralty Brass, Aluminum Brass etc. Copper because of its high 

electrical conductivity and heat transfer characteristics finds wide application in the form of Tubes, Rods, 

Strips and Wires. The user industries are Power plants, Power plants manufacturers, Switchgears, 

Refineries, Furnace manufacturers, Sugar plants, Automobile, Electrical Equipment industries and Ship 

building Company. 

 

OPERATIONS 

 

Your company has registered a total income of Rs.19296.05 Lakhs for 2022-23 as compared to Rs. 

13568.11 Lakhs for 2021-22 and the company posted a net profit of Rs. 264.76 lakhs for 2022-23 as 

compared to Rs. 241.74 Lakhs for 2021-2022. 
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DIVIDEND 

 

The Directors regret their inability to recommend the dividend for the year. The Funds will be deployed 

for buying new equipment. 

 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

The Company, like any other enterprise, is exposed to business risk which can be internal risks as well as 

external risks.  The threats to the segments in which the company operates are volatility in Exchange rate 

& Metal Prices. The company is concerned about the vide Fluctuations in Copper prices globally and 

locally and increase in foreign exchange value. 

 

DEPOSITS 

 

The Company has not accepted deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

accordingly, the disclosure requirements stipulated under the said Chapter are not applicable. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

 

During the year under review, the company has not given any loans, Guarantees and Investments covered 

under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES  

 

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, except the remuneration to managerial personnel, there is no other related party 

transactions to be disclosed.  

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is available on 

www.cubextubings.com. 

 

 

DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT UNCLAIMED SHARES 

 

As on 31st March 2023, there were no Equity Shares of Shareholders were lying in the Escrow Account 

due to non-availability of the correct particulars.  

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Your Directors are happy to report that your Company is compliant with the Corporate Governance 

requirements as per the provision of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. A separate section on Corporate 

Governance together with a certificate from the Statutory Auditor’s confirming compliance is set out in 

the Annexure forming part of this report. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report, has been attached and forms part of the Annual Report.   

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED U/ S 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

(a) Conservation of Energy:   

 

The Company is monitoring the consumption of energy and is identifying measures for 

conservation of energy. 

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy -Nil 

(ii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments - Nil 

 

(b) (i) Technology Absorption, adaptation and innovation:-  Indigenous Technology is involved for 

the manufacturing the products of the Company. 

 (ii) Research and Development (R & D): No research and Development has been carried out. 

 

(c) Foreign Exchange Inflow: Rs. 5,15,53,557/- (on Export of Goods) 

 Foreign Exchange Outflow: Rs. 4,35,62,213/- (Raw Materials /Equipment) 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

The Directors are to report that none of the employee was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit 

prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules 2014  

 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

 

M/s. P Murali & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:007257S) has resigned from the office of Statutory 

Auditors of the Company with effect from 19th June, 2023. The Board of Directors of the Company in the 

Board Meeting held on 19-06-2023 on recommendations of Audit Committee appointed M/s. P C N & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 016016S) as Statutory Auditors of the Company 

to fill the Casual Vacancy caused by Resignation of M/s. P Murali & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm 

Registration No. 007257S). The Shareholders are requested to approve appointment of M/s. P C N & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 016016S) as Statutory Auditors of the Company 

to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) till the conclusion of the 49th 

Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2028 at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses as 

may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.  

 

 

BOARD AND COMMITTEES PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Board has 

carried out an annual performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of 

its Audit and Nomination & Remuneration Committees. 
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NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATES OF THE 

BOARD MEETINGS:  

  

The Board met 5 (Five) times during the financial year 2022-2023. 

 

The dates on which the above-Board meetings were held are as follows; 

(16-05-2022, 08-08-2022, 10-08-2022, 12-11-2022, 31-01-2023) 

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to 

Directors responsibilities Statement it is hereby confirmed: 

 

a. That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b. That the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and of the 

profit and loss of the company for that period; 

c. That the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. That the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

e. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate 

and were operating effectively; 

f.  That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and 

were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

POLICIES 

 

Material Subsidiary 

 

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company does not have any material listed/unlisted 

subsidiary companies as defined in the Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The policy 

on determining material unlisted subsidiary of the Company is approved by the Board of Directors of the 

company. 
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Vigil Mechanism 

 

The Board of Directors of the company are committed to maintain the highest standard of honesty, 

openness and accountability and recognize that employees have important role to play in achieving the 

goal. As a public company the integrity of the financial matters of the Company and the accuracy of 

financial information is paramount. The stakeholders of the Company and the financial markets rely on 

this information to make decisions. For these reasons, the Company must maintain workplace where it 

can retain and treat all complaints concerning questionable accounting practices, internal accounting 

controls or auditing matters or concerning the reporting of fraudulent financial information to our 

shareholders, the Government or the financial markets. The employees should be able to raise these free 

of any discrimination, retaliation or harassment. Pursuant to the policy, employees are encouraged to 

report questionable accounting practices to Mr. Vipul Kumar Jain, Chairman of Audit Committee through 

email or by correspondence through post. 

 

Familiarisation programme for Independent Directors 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Company has formulated a programme 

for familiarising the Independent Directors with the company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the 

company, nature of the industry in which the company operates, business model of the company etc 

through various initiatives. 

 

Key Managerial Personnel 

 

The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in accordance with the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are: 

 

 Mr. P.R.Bhandari-Managing Director (DIN: 00062271) 

 Mr. Virendra Bhandari-Executive Director (DIN: 00062228) 

 Mrs. Veena Bhandari-Director-Admin (DIN: 03570489) 

 Mr. Sandeep Kumar-Independent Director (DIN: 05192591) 

 *Mr. Dipen Sajjan Sanghvi-Independent Director (DIN: 08476459) 

 Mr. Vipul Kumar Jain-Independent Director (DIN: 08476476) 

 Mr. Siva Prasad Sarva-Chief Financial Officer; and 

 Ms. Chandni K Moolchandani-Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 

*Mr. Dipen Sajjan Sanghvi, Independent Director (DIN: 08476459), has resigned w.e.f 08-08-2022. 

Mr. Surender Arkathala (DIN: 06999665) Appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f 08-08-

2022. 
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Related Party Transaction 

 

Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is approved by the Board 

 

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons (except remuneration) which may have 

a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The same was discussed by the Audit 

Committee as also the Board. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board. None of 

the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-vis the Company. 

 

Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

Periodic audits are undertaken on a continuous basis covering all the operations i.e., manufacturing, sales 

& distribution, marketing, finance, etc. Reports of internal audits are reviewed by management from time 

to time and desired actions are initiated to strengthen the control and effectiveness of the system. 

 

Secretarial Audit 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial Audit Report is obtained by the 

company and forms part of this Annual report. 

 

Disclosures pursuant to The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 

 

1. The Disclosures pursuant to sub-rule (1) of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are forms part of the Board’s Report. 

2. The Disclosures pursuant to sub-rule (2) of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, in respect of employees of the Company 

forms part of the Board’s Report. 

 

Remuneration Policy 

 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy 

for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The details 

pertaining to criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director 

and remuneration policy have been provided in Section of the attached Corporate Governance Report. 

 

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts 

 

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going 

concern status of the Company and its future operations 
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Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013 

 

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013. An Internal 

committee has been set up to redress the complaints received regarding sexual harassment at workplace. 

All employees including trainees are covered under this policy. 

 

Personnel 

 

The relationship between the management and the staff was very cordial throughout the year under 

review. Your Directors take this opportunity to record their appreciation for the cooperation and loyal 

services rendered by the employees. 

 

Acknowledgements 

 

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the continuous assistance and co-operation extended 

to your Company by the valued customers, bankers, Reserve Bank India, SEBI, Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited & National Stock Exchange of India Limited and all other regulatory Authorities. The Directors 

also sincerely acknowledge the significant contributions made by all the employees for their dedicated 

services to the Company. 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad     For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED 

Date: 19-06-2023 

       Sd/-    Sd/- 

      P. R Bhandari   Virendra Bhandari 

      Managing Director  Executive Director 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 

Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, a Management Analysis Report is given below: 

 

A.  INDUSTRY BACKGROUND 

  

  The Copper and Copper Alloy products have shown impressive growth in the last decade.  

Copper because of its high electrical conductivity and heat transfer characteristics finds wide 

application in the form of rods, tubes, strips, flats and wires. The user industries are generally 

Power Generation, Switchgear, Motors, Refrigeration, Heat Exchanger, Automobile, Electrical 

Equipment industries and ship building company. 

  

B.  INDUSTRY OUTLOOK 

 

 1. Since there is lot of emphasis of power generation the consumption of Copper Alloy tubes, 

Rods and Semis would increase. 

 2.  The manufacturing capacity of condenser / refrigeration tubes are in short supply compare 

to its requirements in India. 

 3. There is huge export potential for copper alloy extrusions. 

     

C. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 

  The fundamental growth drivers of the country's economy as well as Copper industry continue to 

remain strong despite the pressures of slowdown and inflationary conditions prevalent till 

recently in the nation and also globally. The Copper Industry in the country is continuously 

attracting investments from domestic and foreign investors.  

 

  The threats to the segments in which the company operates are volatility in Exchange rate & 

Metal Prices. 

 

D. STRENGTH AND RISKS & CONCERNS 

 

  The existing management has a strong technical knowledge and experience in the metal industry. 

Sri. P R Bhandari, Managing Director, and Sri. Virendra Bhandari, Executive Director are having 

vast technical knowledge and expertise in handling the business of the Company.  

 

  Your company is concerned about the vide Fluctuations in Copper prices globally and locally and 

increase in foreign exchange value.  

 

FUTURE PROSPECTS 

 

We are mostly manufacturing general copper and copper alloy products to standard specifications. 
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FUTURE PLANS 

 

There is a huge market for supply of specialised copper & Nickel tubes to desalination Plants in Middle 

East. This opens a new segment which holds lot of promises in Europe & USA. Further, we are only 

company in India to manufacture this type of tubes. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 

The Internal control systems are aimed at promoting operational efficiencies while stressing adherences 

to policies.  The systems are designed with adequate internal controls commensurate size and nature of 

operations. Transactions are executed in accordance with the company policies. Assets are safeguarded 

and deployed in accordance with the Company’s Policies. 

 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

Periodic audits are undertaken on a continuous basis covering all the operations i.e., manufacturing, sales 

& distribution, marketing, finance, etc. Reports of internal audits are reviewed by management from time 

to time and desired actions are initiated to strengthen the control and effectiveness of the system. 

 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 

   

The Company is able to retain the experienced staff, in spite of the copper consuming Industries are 

under recession, the Company feels confident of keeping its manpower costs to below industry norms. 

The atmosphere that is created in the organization is conducive for self-development and career growth; 

this is the success in retaining our manpower.  
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FORM No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

 (Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

 
To, 
 
The Members, 
CUBEX TUBINGS LTD 
1-7-27 TO 34, 
1ST FLOOR, SHYAM TOWERS,  
S.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD – 500003 
TELANGANA  
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Cubex Tubings Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing 
my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorised 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company 
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the applicable provisions of: 
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under; 
ii. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under; 
v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 
 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
 

(6) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 
(7) Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 
 (8) Employees Compensation Act, 1923 
(9) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
 (10) Factories Act, 1948 
(11) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 
(12) Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
(13) Indian Contract Act, 1872 
(14) Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws 
(15) Indian Stamp Act, 1999 
 (16) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
(17) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 
(18) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 
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(19) Payment of Wages Act, 1936 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Notified w.e.f. 1st 
July, 2015) 
 

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited 
 
The existing Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing 
Regulations) w.e.f. 1st December, 2015 entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. During the period under review, 
the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned 
above.  
 
I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate 
notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the 
dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
All meetings were duly held in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules thereof and the Secretarial 
Standard 1 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  
 
All the decisions in the Board meeting were taken unanimously during the audit period. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations 
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period there were no instances 
 
(a) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity, etc. 
(b) Redemption/buy-back of securities 
(c) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(d) Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. 
(e) Foreign technical collaborations 
           Sd/- 

Putcha Sarada 
          Practicing Company Secretary 

Place: Hyderabad            
Date: 14th June, 2023                                                ACS No: 21717   

             CP No: 8735 
      UDIN: A021717E000487644 

 
 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this 
report. 
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‘Annexure A’ 
To, 
The Members, 
CUBEX TUBINGS LTD 
1-7-27 TO 34, 
1ST FLOOR, SHYAM TOWERS,  
S.D.ROAD, SECUNDERABAD – 500003 
TELANGANA  
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 

4. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis. 

5. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Sd/- 
Putcha Sarada 

         Practicing Company Secretary 
           ACS No: 21717  
              CP No: 8735 

           UDIN: A021717E000487644 
Place: Hyderabad     
Date: 14th June, 2023  
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015) 

 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:  

 

Your Company has been committed to the highest standard of Corporate Governance practices in the 

entire gamut of its business philosophy. The guiding forces of Corporate Governance at Cubex are its core 

values – Quality operations, Customer satisfaction, Shareholders’ value, Belief in people. The Company 

believes that a strong Corporate Governance policy is indispensable to healthy growth of business and 

resilient and vibrant capital markets, besides being an important instrument of investor protection. In this 

direction, Cubex endeavors in true spirit, to adopt the best global practices in Corporate Governance. 

  

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

   

a) As on the date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors 

which includes Woman Director out of which, 3 (three) Executive Directors including Managing 

Director, and 3 (Three) are Non-Executive & Independent Directors. 

 

b) The composition of the Board is in conformity with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and meets the 

stipulated requirements.   

 

c) None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of 

more than 5 companies across all the Companies in which he is a Director. The Directors have 

made necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on March 

31, 2023.   

 

d) The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held 

during the year and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships 

held by them in other companies is given below. Other Directorships do not include alternate 

directorships, directorships of private limited companies, section 8 companies and of companies 

incorporated outside India. Chairmanship / Membership of Board Committees include only Audit 

and Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committees. 

 

Name of the Director  Category 

(Promoter/ 

Executive/ 

Non- 

Executive) 

Designation Relationship 

with other 

Directors 

Number of 

memberships 

in Board of 

other Public 

Limited 

Company 

Associated with 

other committees of 

Public Limited 

Company 

Member Chairman

Sri P.R. Bhandari 

 

Promoter & 

Managing 

Director 

Managing 

Director 

Father of 

Virendra 

Bhandari 

Nil Nil Nil 

Sri. Virendra 

Bhandari 

 

Promoter & 

Executive 

Director 

Executive 

Director 

Son of Sri P.R. 

Bhandari 

1 Nil Nil 
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Smt. Veena Bhandari Executive 

Director 

Director- 

Admin 

Wife of Sri. 

Virendra 

Bhandari 

1 Nil Nil 

Sri. Sandeep Kumar Independent 

Non-Executive 

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Mr.Surender Arkatala Independent 

Non-Executive 

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Mr. Vipul Kumar Jain Independent 

Non-Executive 

Director Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

The Last Annual General Meeting was held on 5th September, 2022 at 10:30 A.M. The attendance of each 

Director during the financial year is as under: 

Name of the Director No. of 

Meetings held 

No. meetings 

attended 

Presence at AGM 

Sri P.R. Bhandari 5 5 Yes 

Sri. Virendra Bhandari 5 5 Yes 

Smt. Veena Bhandari 5 5 Yes 

Sri. Sandeep Kumar 5 5 Yes 

Mr. Surender Arkatala 5 4 Yes 

Mr. Vipul Kumar Jain 5 5 No 

        

None of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 

Company 

 

During the year, information as mentioned required SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 has been placed 

before the Board for its consideration. 

 

3.  AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 

I). The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations 2015 read with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

II) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include a review of; 

 

a. Overview of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statements reflect a true and fair position and that 

sufficient and credible information is disclosed. 

b. Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee 

and also approval for payment for any other services. 

c. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, of the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

d. Reviewing the financial statements and draft audit report including quarterly / half yearly 

financial information.  
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e. Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the 

Board, focusing on: 

i. Any changes in accounting policies and practices; 

ii. Qualification in draft audit report; 

iii. Significant adjustments arising out of audit; 

iv. The going concern concept; 

v. Compliance with accounting standards; 

vi. Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning 

financial statements; 

vii. Any related party transactions  

f. Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management’s policies. 

g. Disclosure of contingent liabilities. 

h. Reviewing with management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal 

control systems. 

i. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the audit character, the 

structure of the internal audit department, approval of the audit plan and its execution, 

staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage 

and frequency of internal audit. 

j. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up thereon. 

k. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control 

systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board. 

l. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to the depositors, debenture 

holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

m. Reviewing compliances as regards the Company’s Whistle Blower Policy. 

 

III) The Last Annual General Meeting was held on 3rd September, 2021 and Mr. Sandeep Kumar, Chairman 

of the Audit Committee, attended previous AGM. 

 

The attendance of each member of the Audit Committee are given below: 

                          

Name of the Director Designation No. of 

Meetings held 

No. meetings 

attended 

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Member 4 4 

Mr. Virendra Bhandari Member 4 4 

Mr. Vipul Kumar Jain Chairman 4 4 

 

During the financial year four Audit Committee meetings were held on 16-05-2022, 10-08-2022, 12-11-

2022 & 31-01-2023. 

 

The necessary quorum was present at all the meetings. 
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4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

 The composition of the Committee is given below: 

 

Name of the Director Chairman/Member 

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Member 

Mr. Vipul Kumar Jain Member 

Mr. Surender Arkatala Chairman 

 

The Committee met once during the Financial Year 2022-2023 on 08-08-2022. 

 

5.   REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 

 

 Details of remuneration paid to Directors are given below: 

 

Name of the 

Director 

Relationship with 

other Directors 

Business 

relationship 

with 

Company if 

any 

Loans and 

advances 

from 

Company 

Remu

nerati

on 

 

 

Paid during the Year 2022-2023 

Sitting 

fees 

Salary Commiss

ion 

Total 

Sri P.R. Bhandari Related to Sri 

Virendra Bhandari 

Executive Director 

& Smt. Veena 

Bhandari 

(Director-Admin)  

Promoter 

Director 

 

NIL -- 9,00,000 -- 9,00,000

Sri.Virendra 

Bhandari 

Related to 

Sri.P.R.Bhandari, 

Managing Director 

& Smt. Veena 

Bhandari 

(Director-Admin) 

Promoter 

Director 

NIL -- 9,00,000 -- 9,00,000

Smt. Veena 

Bhandari 

Related to Sri. P R 

Bhandari 

(Managing 

Director) & 

Virendra Bhandari 

(Executive 

Director) 

Director 

Admin & 

related to 

Promoter 

Group 

NIL -- 6,00,000 --- 6,00,000

Note: No setting fee’ was paid to any Director for attending any Board Meeting or any committee meeting 

 

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, except the remuneration to managerial personnel, there is no other related 

party transactions to be disclosed.  
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6.  STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP /INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: 

The Committee oversees share transfers and monitors investor grievances.  To look into the 

redressal of shareholders and investors complaints like – transfer of shares, non – receipt of 

balance Sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends etc., 

 The Committee consists of the following Directors: 

  

Name of the Director Chairman/Member 

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Member 

Mr. Surender Arkatala Chairman 

Mr. Vipul Kumar  Jain Member 

 

The Committee met once in the Financial Year on 10-08-2022. 

 

Details of Complaints received/resolved: 

 

During the period under review, no complaints were received from the shareholders, and there are no 

pending Complaints as on date of this report. 

   

Company has made all the arrangements to resolve all the investors’ Complaints if any, within seven days 

from the date of receipt of the complaint, as communicated by our Share Transfer Agents M/s. Aarthi 

Consultants Pvt. Ltd. The outstanding complaints as on 31st March, 2023 were:  NIL. 

 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid 

down under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Company 

has complied with the requirement of training of the Independent Directors and their performance 

evaluation and holding separate meetings for the Independent Directors. 

 

7.  DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:  LOCATION AND TIME OF THE LAST THREE 

AGMS.   

 

AGM YEAR VENUE DATE TIME 

43rd  2021-2022 Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio 

Visual Means (“OAVM”) 

05.09.2022 10.30 A.M. 

42nd 2020-2021 Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio 

Visual Means (“OAVM”) 

03.09.2021 10.30 A.M. 

41st  2019-2020 Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio 

Visual Means (“OAVM”) 

23.12.2020 10.30 A.M. 

  

Postal ballot: 

 

During the year under review, no resolution has been passed through postal ballot.  
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8. DISCLOSURES 

i. There were no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict 

with the interest of the Company at large. 

ii. There was no incidence of non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any 

matter related top Capital markets. There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the company 

by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority. 

iii. The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 

2015. 

 

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS: 

 

The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results will be sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately 

after the Board approves the same and these results will also be published in prominent daily newspapers. 

These financial statements, press releases are also posted on the Company’s website. As the financial 

performance of the Company is well published, individual communication of half yearly results are not 

sent to the shareholders. 

 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the annual report, which is posted to the 

shareholders of the Company. 

 

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

 

(I) Annual General Meeting 

Date : 15th July, 2023 

Time : 10.30 A.M 

Venue  : Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-

Visual Means (“OAVM”) 

 

(II) Financial Calendar 1st April 2023 to 31st March 2024 (Tentative Schedule) 

 

Quarter ending June 30, 2023 : Will be declared on or before 14th 

August, 2023 

 

Quarter ending September 30, 2023 : Will be declared on or before 15th 

November, 2023 

 

 

Quarter ending December 31, 2023 : Will be declared on or before 15th 

February, 2024 

 

Quarter ending March 31, 2024 : on or before 30th May 2024 

 

Annual General Meeting for FY ended 31st 

March, 2024 

: Before end of September, 2024 
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(III) Date of Book Closure 8th July, 2023 to 15th July, 2023 (both days 

inclusive) (both days inclusive) 

    

(IV) Listing on Stock Exchanges : 

1. BSE Limited (BSE), Mumbai. 

2. The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Mumbai 

 

The listing fee has been paid to all the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s shares are 

listed. 

 

(V) Stock Code   

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) : 526027 

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) : CUBEXTUB 

Dematerialization of Securities  : ISIN: INE 144D01012 

  

(VI) Market Price Data:  High, Low during each Month in last Financial Year 

During the financial year the shares of the company were traded on Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited & on National Stock Exchange Limited 

 

 BSE (in Rs.) NSE (in Rs.) 

Month & Year High Low High Low 

April 2022 23.00 33.65 23.00 33.90 

May 2022 21.00 29.45 21.75 29.65 

June 2022 22.20 28.70 22.20 28.40 

July 2022 23.55 32.80 23.25 33.40 

August 2022 21.85 29.20 21.60 29.25 

September 2022 25.60 33.20 25.45 33.40 

October 2022 26.10 30.25 26.25 30.45 

November 2022 27.45 34.90 27.15 35.00 

December 2022 32.20 52.70 32.15 52.00 

January 2023 31.60 39.45 31.35 39.45 

February 2023 29.00 37.95 29.25 37.70 

March 2023 24.60 31.15 24.25 32.45 

 

(VII) Stock Performance in Comparison to Broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL 

Index, BZX 200, Nifty etc. 

 

During the financial year the shares of the company were traded actively and the Share 

price has been moving with the trend of the indices.   
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(VIII) Transfer Agents M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited 

1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad – 500 029. 

Ph: 040-2763 8111; 040-2763 4445 

Fax: 040-2763 2184 

Website: www.aarthiconsultants.com 

Email: info@aarthiconsultants.com 

 

(IX) Share Transfer System 

Documents will be accepted at 

M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited 

1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad – 500 029. 

Ph: 040-2763 8111; 040-2763 4445 

Fax: 040-2763 2184 

Website: www.aarthiconsultants.com 

Email: info@aarthiconsultants.com 

 

The Shares of the Company are in physical form and electronic form. The transfer of shares 

in demat form is done through the Depositories without involvement of the Company. As 

regards, transfer of shares held in physical form, the transfer documents can be lodged with 

Company as well as Registrars M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited at above-mentioned 

address. 

 

The Transfer of shares in physical form is normally processed within 10-15 days from the 

date of receipt if the documents are complete in all respects. The Share Transfer Committee 

severally empowers to approve the transfers.   

   

 (X) Statement Showing Distribution Schedule as on 31.03.2023 

 

SL 
NO CATEGORY HOLDERS

HOLDERS 
PERCENTAGE SHARES AMOUNT 

AMOUNT 
PERCENTAGE

1      1      -      5000             8086 85.47 1032530 10325300 7.21

2   5001      -     10000            717 7.58 592267 5922670 4.14

3  10001      -     20000           301 3.18 466394 4663940 3.26

4  20001      -     30000           122 1.29 314758 3147580 2.2

5  30001      -     40000           49 0.52 177108 1771080 1.24

6  40001      -     50000           54 0.57 257202 2572020 1.8

7  50001    -    100000           73 0.77 547582 5475820 3.82

8 100001 & Above                59 0.62 10931134 109311340 76.34

  Total: 9461 100 14318975 143189750 100
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 (XI) Statement Showing Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2023 

 

Statement holding of Securities 

Category of shareholder (ii) 
No.of share 

holders (iii) 

Total nos. 

shares held 

(vii = 

iv+v+vi) 

Shareholding as a % of total 

no. of shares (calculated as 

per SCRR, 1957)(Viii) As a % 

of (A+B+C2) 

Promoter & Promoter Group 8 6360304 44.42

Public 9453 7958671 55.58

Total 9461 7958671 100.00

 

(XII) Dematerialization of shares & liquidity  

 

The Company’s shares are compulsory traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both 

the Depositories in India viz. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositary 

Services (India) Limited (CDSL). Company representing 95.48% of the company’s share capital are 

dematerialized as on 31st March 2023. 

 

The Company’s shares are listed and eligible to trade on the above-mentioned Stock Exchanges in 

electronic form. Under the Depository System, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) 

allotted to the Company’s shares is INE 144D01012. 

 

(XIII) Plant Location  

 

Near 5th Phase, S.No.464, 482,  IDA, Patancherru, 

Medak District, Telangana. 

 

(XIV) Address for Correspondence 

 

 1-7-27 to 34, IInd Floor, Shyam Towers  

S.D. Road, Secunderabad – 500 003. 

 

12.  OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS 

 

i. Code of Conduct 

 

 The Company has formulated and implemented a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior 

Management of the Company. Requisite annual affirmations of compliance with the respective Codes 

have been made by the Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 
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Certificate of Code of Conduct for the year 2022-2023 

 

CUBEX is committed for conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and 

regulations and with highest standards of business ethics. The Company has adopted “Code of 

Conduct” which is applicable to all director, officers and employees. 

 

I hereby certify that all the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed the complianc

with the Code of Conduct, under a certificate of Code of Conduct for the year 2022-2023. 

 

           Sd/- 

Place: Hyderabad              P.R. Bhandari 

Date: 19-06-2023                      Managing Director 

 

ii. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

 

The Company has complied with the appropriate accounting policies and has ensured that they have 

been applied consistently. There have been no deviations from the treatment prescribed in the 

Accounting Standards notified under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

iii. Non executive directors’ compensation and disclosures 

 

None of the Independent / Non-executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions 

with the Company which in the judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Directors. 

 

iv. CEO/CFO Certification 

 

The CEO and CFO certification of the financial statements for the year 2022-2023 is provided 

elsewhere in this Annual Report. 

 

Place: Hyderabad. 

Date: 19-06-2023 

For and on behalf of the board 

For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED 

 

             Sd/-                                                         Sd/- 

 

P.R.Bhandari                                  Siva Prasad Sarva       

Managing Director                       Chief Financial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

(CFO) 

 

I, P.R. Bhandari, Managing Director of M/s Cubex Tubings Limited certify: 

 

1. That we have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 

31st March 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief; 

 

 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material 

fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and  

 These statements present a true and fair view of the company’s affair and are in 

compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

2. That there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of 

conduct; 

 

3. That we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and we have disclosed 

to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or the operation of internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we have taken or purpose to take and 

rectify the identified deficiencies and; 

 

4. That we have informed the auditors and the audit committee of: 

 

a) Significant changes in the internal control during the year; 

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c) There is no Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement of an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control 

system. 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 19-06-2023 

For and on behalf of the board 

For CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED 

 

              Sd/-                                                   Sd/- 

 

P.R.Bhandari  

Managing Director 

Siva Prasad Sarva 

Chief Financial Officer 
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Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance 

 

To 

The Members, 

Cubex Tubings Limited 

Hyderabad 

 

 

We have read the report of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance and have examined the 

relevant records relating to compliance condition of corporate governance of M/s Cubex Tubings Limited 

(“the company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2023 as stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 

 

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. 

Our examination, conducted in the manner described in the Guidance note on “Certification of Corporate 

Governance” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was limited to procedures and 

implementation thereof adopted by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of 

Corporate Governance. Our examination was neither an audit nor was it conducted to express an opinion 

on the financial statements of the company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination described above, the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 

stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 above mentioned Listing Agreement.  

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

For P. Murali &Co. 

Chartered Accountants       

 

 

SD/- 

M.V Joshi 

FRN No: 007257S 

Partner 

M.No: 024784 

UDIN: 23024784BGVPOR6489 

 

Place: Hyderabad        

Date:16.06.2023 

        

33



 

                                                                                                                                           
 
                                                                                                                                             44th Annual Report 2022-2023 

 

 

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
For the financial year ended March 31, 2023 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause 10(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 

Based on the disclosures/declarations received from Directors appointed on the Board of the Company, we 

hereby certify that as on 31st March, 2023, none of the Directors on the Board of Company have been debarred 

or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Director of the Company by Securities and Exchange 

Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. Ensuring the eligibility for the 

appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is 

neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which 

the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

Date: 14-06-2023                                                 Sd/- 

Place: Hyderabad                                                CS Putcha Sarada 

                                        Company Secretary in Practice 

                                            M.No: A21717; CP: 8735 

                                           UDIN: A021717E000487754 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the members of M/sCUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED 

Report on theAudit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of M/s. 
CubexTubingsLimited (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
the Statement of Changes inEquity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 
that date and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at March 31, 2023 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind 
AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements. 
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Key Audit Matters  

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statementsof the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statementsas 
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters.  

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 
Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
ManagementDiscussion andAnalysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s 
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s 
Information, but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s 
report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

 In connection with our audit of Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read 
the otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Financial Statementsor our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for theInd AS Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directorsis responsible forthe matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Actwith respect tothe preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statementsthat give a 
trueand fairview of the financial position, financial performance, includingother 
comprehensive income, changesin equity and cash flows of theCompany in accordance 
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with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.  This  
responsibility  also  includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the  Act for safeguarding  the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS 
Financial Statementsthat give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror. 

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company’s ability tocontinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to doso. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists.Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of theseInd AS Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
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appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists; we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continueas a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
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independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS Financial 
Statementsfor the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

The comparative financial information of the Company as at and for the year ended 
31st March, 2022 prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in the Ind AS financial 
statements has been audited by the predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor 
auditor on such comparative financial information dated 16Th May 2022 expressed an 
unmodified opinion. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 
we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we reportthat: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
thebestof ourknowledgeand belief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of thosebooks. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books 
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ofaccount. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaidFinancial Statements complywith the IndAS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Ind AS) rules, 2015 as 
amended. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
March 31, 2023taken onrecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified ason March 31, 2023 frombeing appointed asa director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of theAct. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controlsover financial 
reporting of the companyand the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified 
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s 
internalfinancial controls over financialreporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of 
the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended in our opinion and to thebest of our information and according to the 
explanations given tous 

i. The Company does not havependinglitigations on its financial position in its 
Ind AS Financial Statements. 

ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
InvestorEducationand Protection Fund by theCompany. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge 

40



 
 

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have 
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to 
or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing 
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been 
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign 
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations in sub-clause (i) 
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (iv) and (v) above contain any 
material misstatement. 

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

 
For P. Murali& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 007257S 
 
SD/- 
M.V Joshi   
Partner 
M.No. 024784 
UDIN: 23024784BGVPLE7028 

     
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.05.2023 
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ANNEXURE“A“TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and 
RegulatoryRequirements’ section of our report to the Members of 
CubexTubingsLimited of even date) 

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of Property Plant & Equipment. 

(B) The company does not haveintangible assets. 

b) As explained to us, Property Plant and Equipment have been physically 
verified by the management at regular intervals; as informed to us no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency 
of verification is reasonable. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of records of the Company, we report that, the title in respect 
of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee 
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in 
the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are 
held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of records, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant 
and Equipment.  

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of records of the company, no proceedings have been initiated 
or are pending against the company for holdingany benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988. 

ii. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the company, inventories have been physically 
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verified at reasonable intervals of time and no material discrepancies have been 
found. 

b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore 
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such 
banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the 
company. 

iii. During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided any 
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances, secured or unsecured to 
companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties. 

iv. As per the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion,the 
Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any 
guarantee or security to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. 

v. The Company has neither accepted any deposit from the public nor accepted any 
amounts which were deemed to be deposits during the year from the public within 
the meaning of the provisions of section 73 to 76 of “the Act” and hence directives 
issued by the reserve bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of “the Act” the Rules framed there under are not 
applicable to the Company at present. 

vi. We have broadly verified the books of accounts and records maintained by the 
company relating to the copper and copper alloy products pursuant to the order 
made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under sub-section 
(1) of section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed 
accounts and records have been maintained. We have not, however, made a 
detailed examination of records with a view to determine, whether they are 
accurate and complete.  

vii. In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing 
the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State 
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Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material statutory 
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India. 

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other 
material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2023 for a period of more than 
6 months from the date they became payable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income tax, Goods 
and Service Tax and customs duty which have not been deposited with 
appropriate authorities on account any dispute. 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or 
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of 
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during 
the year. 

ix. (a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other 
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records,the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any 
bank or financial institution or other lender. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for 
the purposes for which they were obtained. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term 
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the 
Company. 

(e)The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 
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x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally). 

xi. (a) Based on examination of books and records of the Company and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or 
on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form ADT- 4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with 
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower 
complaints received by the company during the year. 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties 
and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to 
the Company during the year and till date in determining the nature, timing and 
extent of our audit procedures. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during 
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its 
directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of 
the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company.  

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. 
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(b)The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 
Finance activities as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India.  

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the 
CoreInvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). 

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses during the current year and in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the 
year. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, based on our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors’ and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of theaudit report and company is capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

xx. The Company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

For P. Murali& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 007257S 
 
SD/- 
M.V Joshi   
Partner 
M.No. 024784 
UDIN: 23024784BGVPLE7028 

     
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.05.2023 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members ofCubexTubings Limited of even 
date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under 
Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. 
CubexTubingsLimited(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our 
audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under 
Section143(10) of the CompaniesAct,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
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internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Ind 
AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of 
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial 
Statements.  
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting     

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting   to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of CharteredAccountants of India. 

For P. Murali& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 007257S 
 
SD/- 
M.V Joshi   
Partner 
M.No. 024784 
UDIN: 23024784BGVPLE7028 

     
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 12.05.2023 
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Note No.
 As at 

31-Mar-2023 
 As at 

31-Mar-2022 
A.ASSETS
1.Non - Current Assets
  (a) Property, Plant, Equipment 3 1528.38 1589.89

  (b) Capital Work in Progress
  (c) Investment Property 
  (d) Other Intangible Assets
  (e)Financial Assets
       (i)Investments
      (ii) Trade Recevibales

(iii) Loans 4 123.25 104.60

  (f) Deffered tax assets (net)
  (g)Other non current assets 5 1343.01 1413.48

2994.64 3107.97
Current Assets
(a)Inventories 6 2209.90 1710.18
(b)Financial Assets
   (i)Investments
   (ii) Trade Receivables 7 3636.44 4251.38
   (iii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 85.92 101.59
   (iv) Bank Balances Other than(iii) Above
   (v)Current Tax Assets (Net) 9 543.58 222.77
   (vi)Other current assets 10 258.14 176.48

6733.98 6462.40

9728.62 9570.37

PARTICULARS Note No.
 As at 

31-Mar-2023 
 As at 

31-Mar-2022 

B.EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1.Equity 
 (a) Equity share capital 11 1426.01 1426.01
 (b)Other equity 12 5043.89 4779.13

6469.90 6205.14
 LIABILITIES
 2.Non- Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
     (i)   Borrowings 13 17.55 0.75
     (ii)  Trade Payables
                 (A)  Dues to micro and small enterprises
                 (B)  Dues to others
(b)Provisions
(c)Deferred tax liabiliies (Net) 14 134.62 106.75

152.17 107.50
3. Current liabilities
 (a)Financial liabilities
     (i)   Borrowings 15 1276.12 973.84
     (ii)  Trade Payables
                 (A)  Dues to micro and small enterprises
                 (B)  Dues to others 1232.86 1757.92
(b)Other Current Liabilities 17 464.95 474.11
(c)Provisions 18 12.91 10.66
(d)Current Tax Liabilities (net) 19 119.71 41.20

3106.55 3257.73

9728.62 9570.37

As per our report of even date attached
For P.Murali & Co,.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257S

M.V Joshi         P.R.Bhandari Virendra Bhandari
Partner Executive Director
Membership No.: 024784        DIN: 00062271 DIN: 00062228
UDIN:23024784BGVPLE7028

Place: Hyderabad          Siva Prasad Sarva Chandini K Moolchandani
Date:12-05-2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M No: A47869

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
 Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Summary of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

FOR CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

16
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
Note Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Revenue
Revenue from operations 20 19104.93 13364.84
Other Income 21 191.12 203.27

 Total Income 19296.05 13568.11

 Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 22 17597.24 11804.43
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and 
Stock-in-Trade

23
(525.93) 198.98

Employee Benefit Expenses 24 131.56 117.13
Other Manufacturing Expenditure 25 1320.98 885.43
Finance costs 26 91.29 70.09
Other expenses 27 127.84 107.35
Depreciation 3 140.74 137.90
Total Expenses 18883.72 13321.31

Profit/(loss) Before Tax 412.33 246.80

 Tax expense:
 Provision for Tax 119.71 41.20
 Deferred Tax 27.86 36.14
 Profit/(Loss) for the period 264.76 241.75

 Other comprehensive income 0.00 -                                         

 Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 -                                         

 Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 0.00 -                                         

 Total comprehensive income for the period 264.76 241.75

VII. Earning per equity share of Rs 10/- each:
       (1) Basic 1.85                                        1.69                                        
       (2) Diluted 1.85                                        1.69                                        

As per our report of even date attached

For P.Murali & Co,.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257S

M.V Joshi
Partner Virendra Bhandari
Membership No.: 024784 Executive Director
UDIN:23024784BGVPLE7028 DIN: 00062228

Place: Hyderabad Chandini K Moolchandani

Date:12-05-2023 Company Secretary
M No: A47869

Summary of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

FOR CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

        P.R.Bhandari
Managing Director
       DIN: 00062271

         Siva Prasad Sarva

Chief Financial Officer

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars
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(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the Year  ended For the Year  ended

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit / (Loss) before tax 412.33 246.80
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash from / (used in) 
operating activities.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 140.74 137.90
Interest income (144.68) (150.61)
Finance costs 91.29 70.09

Operating Profit before working capital changes 499.68 304.18
Working capital adjustments

Decrease/ (increase) in Current Tax Assets (320.81) (128.85)
Decrease/ (increase) in Inventory (499.72) 165.42
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables (525.06) (393.77)
(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables 614.94 (736.43)
Decrease/ (increase) in other  Current assets (81.66) 41.58
(Decrease)/ increase in Current Tax Liabilities 78.51 8.76
Decrease/ (increase) in other Non Current assets 70.48 (265.30)
Increase/ (decrease) Other Current Liabilities (9.16) 312.51
Increase/ (decrease) in Short term borrowings 302.28 850.62
Increase/ (decrease) in Short term provisions 2.25 0.61
Sub Total 131.73 159.35
Income tax paid (119.71) (41.20)

Net cash flows from operating activities (A) 12.02 118.15
B. Cash flow from investing activities

Payment for purchase and construction of property, plant and equipment (79.22) (189.02)
Interest income received 144.68 150.61
Loans given (18.66) (2.95)

Net cash flows from / (used in) investing activities (B) 46.80 (41.35)
C. Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment/receipt of long term loans and borrowings 16.80 (9.65)
Interest payment (91.29) (70.09)

Net Cash flows from / (used in) Financing activities (C) (74.49) (79.74)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (15.67) (2.95)

Opening Balance of Cash 101.59 104.54
Closing Balance 85.92 101.59

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 2.80 8.32
Balances with bank in current account 83.12 93.27

Balance at the end of the year 85.92 101.59

As per our report of even date attached
For P.Murali & Co,.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257S

M.V Joshi         P.R.Bhandari Virendra Bhandari
Partner Managing Director Executive Director
Membership No.: 024784        DIN: 00062271 DIN: 00062228
UDIN:23024784BGVPLE7028

Place: Hyderabad  Siva Prasad Sarva Chandini K Moolchandani

Date:12-05-2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M No: A47869

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Summary of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

FOR CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
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            Statement Of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March,2023

A. Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Balance at the beginning 
of the current reporting 
period

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors

Restated balance at 
the beginning of the 
current reporting 
period

Changes in equity 
share capital during 
the current year

Balance at the end of 
the current reporting 
period

1426.01 -                          -                          -                          1426.01

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance at the beginning 
of the previous reporting 
period

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors

Restated balance at 
the beginning of the 
previous reporting 
period

Changes in equity 
share capital during 
the previous year

Balance at the end of 
the previous reporting 
period

1426.01 -                          -                          -                          1426.01

B. Other Equity

(1) Current reporting period

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Securities 
premium reserve

Investment 
Allowance Reserve

Subsidy Capital Reserve Revenue Reserves Retained Earnings

Debt Instruments 
through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Equity 
Instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

Effective portion 
of Cash Flow 

Hedges Revaluation 
Surplus

Exchange 
differences on 
translating the 

financial 
statements of a 

foreign

Other items of 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income (specify 

nature)

Money received 
against share 

warrant

Balance at the end of 
March 31, 2022

                     -                        -   
2259.18 6.61 13.10 244.40 22.78 2233.07

                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   
4779.13

Changes in accounting 
policy or prior period 
errors

                     -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   - 

Restated balance at the 
beginning of the current 
reporting period

                     -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   - 

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the period  

                     -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -   
264.76

                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   
264.76

Dividends                      -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   - 

Balance at the end of 
March 31, 2023

- - 
2259.18 6.61 13.10 244.40 22.78 2497.83

- - - - - - - 
5043.89

(2) Previous reporting period

(Rs. in Lakhs)

 Securities 
premium reserve 

 Investment 
Allowance Reserve 

 Subsidy  Capital Reserve  Revenue Reserves 
 Retained 
Earnings 

 Debt Instruments 
through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Equity 
Instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

 Effective portion 
of Cash Flow 

Hedges  Revaluation 
Surplus 

 Exchange 
differences on 
translating the 

financial 
statements of a 

foreign 

 Other items of 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income (specify 

nature) 

 Money received 
against share 

warrant 

 Balance at the end of 
March 31, 2021 

                     -                        -   
2259.18 6.61 13.10 244.40 22.78 1991.32                              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   4537.39

 Changes in accounting 
policy or prior period 
errors 

                     -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   - 

 Restated balance at the 
beginning of the current 
reporting period 

                     -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   - 

 Total Comprehensive 
Income for the period   

                     -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -   
241.75

                     -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   
241.75

 Dividends                      -                        -                        -                           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -   - 

 Balance at the end of 
March 31, 2022 

- - 
2259.18 6.61 13.10 244.40 22.78 2233.07

- - - - - - - 
4779.13

As per our report of even date attached
For P.Murali & Co,.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257S

M.V Joshi         P.R.Bhandari Virendra Bhandari
Partner Managing Director Executive Director
Membership No.: 024784        DIN: 00062271 DIN: 00062228

UDIN:23024784BGVPLE7028

Place: Hyderabad          Siva Prasad Sarva Chandini K Moolchandani
Date:12-05-2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M No: A47869

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

Particulars

Share application 
money pending 

allotment
Equity component 

of compound 
financial 

instruments

Reserves And Surplus Items of Other Comprehensive Income 

Summary of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

FOR CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

Total

 Particulars 

 Share application 
money pending 

allotment 
 Equity component 

of compound 
financial 

instruments 

 Reserves And Surplus  Items of Other Comprehensive Income  

 Total 
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3)Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

9. Property, Plant and 
Equipment & Intangible assets

 Freehold 
Land 

 Electrical  
Equipment 

 Furnitures 
& Office 

Equipment 

 Plant & 
machinery I 

 Plant & 
machinery II 

 Furnance 
 Lab 

Equipment 

 Water 
Cool 

Moulds 

 Weight 
Equipment 

 Bore Well 
 Scooter & 
Mopeds 

 Generators  Telephones  Computers  Vehicles  Buildings 
 Total tangible 

assets 

Cost
As at March 31, 2021 16.66 177.83 36.07 2282.69 1020.06 172.30 44.40 66.29 2.47 1.32 7.06 32.68 4.24 11.76 119.72 308.90 4304.44
Additions -              -                 0.28 -                   185.12 -                 -                -             -              -             -             -               -                 0.62 -                  3.00 189.02
Disposals -              -                 -               -                   -                   -                 -                -             -              -             -             -               -                 -               -                  -                 -                     
As at March 31, 2022 16.66 177.83 36.36 2282.69 1205.18 172.30 44.40 66.29 2.47 1.32 7.06 32.68 4.24 12.37 119.72 311.90 4493.46
Additions -              1.75 -               -                   33.38 -                 -                -             -              -             0.84 -               -                 0.37 42.88 -                 79.22
Disposals
As at March 31, 2023 16.66 179.58 36.36 2282.69 1238.56 172.30 44.40 66.29 2.47 1.32 7.91 32.68 4.24 12.75 162.59 311.90 4572.68

Depreciation / Amortization
As at March 31, 2021 -              159.48 33.00 1680.51 359.60 118.56 40.79 62.39 1.35 1.25 6.69 25.14 4.03 11.43 93.58 167.86 2765.66
Charge for the period -              1.99 0.42 76.97 34.85 8.31 0.61 0.55 0.08 -             0.10 2.27 -                 0.12 4.49 7.14 137.90
Disposals -              -                 -               -                   -                   -                 -                -             -              -             -             -               -                 -               -                  -                 -                     
As at March 31, 2022 -              161.47 33.42 1757.48 394.45 126.87 41.41 62.94 1.43 1.25 6.79 27.41 4.03 11.56 98.07 175.00 2903.56
Charge for the period -              1.83 0.39 73.52 44.49 5.09 0.25 0.03 0.08 -             0.13 2.25 -                 0.20 5.34 7.15 140.74
Disposals
As at March 31, 2023 -              163.30 33.82 1830.99 438.94 131.96 41.65 62.97 1.51 1.25 6.92 29.66 4.03 11.75 103.41 182.15 3044.30

Net Block
As at March 31, 2023 16.66 16.28 2.54 451.70 799.61 40.35 2.74 3.31 0.96 0.07 0.99 3.02 0.21 1.00 59.18 129.75 1528.38
As at March 31, 2022 16.66 16.36 2.93 525.21 810.73 45.44 2.99 3.35 1.04 0.07 0.27 5.27 0.21 0.82 21.64 136.90 1589.89

(All amounts in lakhs)
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4 Loans
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at 
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

Security Deposits 123.25 104.60
Total 123.25 104.60

5 Other Non-Current Assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at 
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

Advances Other than capital advances
         Other Advances 1343.01 1412.58
Misc Expenditure not written off 0.00 0.90

Total 1343.01 1413.48

6 Inventories
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at 
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

Raw materials
Work-in-progress 2107.62 1581.69
Consumbles,Stores and Spares 102.28 128.49

Total 2209.90 1710.18

7 Trade Receivables
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at 
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

     Unsecured and considered good 3636.44 4251.38
   Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Total 3636.44 4251.38

8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at 
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

 Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Banks
        In Current Accounts 83.12 93.27

Cash on hand 2.80 8.32
Total 85.92 101.59

9 Current Tax Assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at 
31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022

a) Advance Income Tax (Incudes TDS Receivable) 139.15 39.06
b) CENVAT Credit  & PLA Amount) 0.00 0.02
c) Claim of IGST on Exports 0.00 8.34
d) GST Receivable 404.43 175.35

Total 543.58 222.77

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st Mar, 2023
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Annexure to Note: 7a

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1759.17 128.09 61.02 155.55 423.95 2527.78
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk -                          -                     -                     -                        744.49 744.49
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -                          -                     -                     -                        364.18 364.18
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
Less: Allowance for credit loss -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       

-                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
Total Trade Receivables 1759.17 128.09 61.02 155.55 1532.61 3636.44

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 2226.66 285.27 96.55 400.60 133.64 3142.72
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk -                          -                     -                     -                        744.49 744.49
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -                          -                     -                     -                        364.18 364.18
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
Less: Allowance for credit loss -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       

-                          -                     -                     -                        -                          -                       
Total Trade Receivables 2226.66 285.27 96.55 400.60 1242.31 4251.38

Annexure to Note: 16a

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2023:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) MSME 0 0 0 0 0
(ii) Others 391.21 -                     841.65 -                        1232.86
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          
(iv)Disputed dues - Others -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          

Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) MSME -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          
(ii) Others 312.37 628.80 816.76 -                        1757.92
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME -                          -                     -                     -                        -                          
(iv)Disputed dues - Others 0 0 0 0 0

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st Mar, 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
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11 Share Capital:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at 
Particulars 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
Authorised Capital
     25,000,000 (March 31, 2017: 25,000,000) Equity shares of  Rs. 10/-  each 2500.00 2500.00

Issued, subscribed & fully paid up Capital
    14318975 (March 31, 2017: 14318975) Equity shares of  Rs. 10/-  each 1431.90 1431.90
    Less: Calls Unpaid by others 5.88 5.88

 [Rs.588,451 (Previous Year March 31,2017 Rs.       
588,451 and April 01,2016 Rs. 588,451)]

a Total 1426.01 1426.01

Terms/ rights attached to the equity shares:
i)
ii)

iii)

iv)

b

As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity shares
Ordinary equity shares
Shares at the beginning of the year         1,43,18,975          1,43,18,975 
Issued during the year
Shares outstanding as at end of the period         1,43,18,975          1,43,18,975 

c Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the Company

No. of Shares
% of

holding
No. of Shares

% of
holding

Ordinary equity shares
1. Cubex Securities Ltd 18,67,395          13.04% 18,67,395        13.04%
2. Nadol Trading Pvt Ltd 21,25,000          14.84% 21,25,000        14.84%
3. Mavv Trading Pvt Ltd 16,25,000          11.35% 16,25,000        11.35%
4. Swarnim Avenues Pvt Ltd 20,00,000          13.97% 20,00,000        13.97%
5. Enspire Institute of Prof Studies 11,50,000          8.03% 11,50,000        8.03%
6. DIPAL KANAYALAL SHAH Nil Nil 1,45,000          1.01%

d

No. of Shares
% of total 

shares
% Change 
during the year

                        -   
            2,17,889 1.52%
                 3,410 0.02% -                     
            2,86,430 2% -                     
               88,980 0.62% -                     
            1,46,200 1.02% -                     

18,67,395 13.04% -                     
21,25,000 14.84% -                     
16,25,000 11.35% -                     

No. of Shares
% of total 

shares
% Change 
during the year

            2,17,889 1.52%                         -   
                 3,410 0.02% -                     
            2,86,430 2% -                     
               88,980 0.62% -                     
            1,46,200 1.02% -                     

18,67,395 13.04% -                     
21,25,000 14.84% -                     
16,25,000 11.35% -                     

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st Mar, 2023

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-. Each, holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 
The Company did not declare any dividend during the accounting period under reporting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.
No shares have been issued for consideration other than cash during the immediately preceding five years from the end of the reporting period.

Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Period:

Name of the Shareholder
31-Mar-23

Particulars

As at As at
31-Mar-22

Promoter name

Promoters
VEENA BHANDARI                                                                                                                                        
KIRAN SANCHETI .                                                                                                                                      

Promoter Group
Cubex Securities Limited

Nadol Trading Private Limited
Mavv Trading Private Limited

PUSHPRAJ BHANDARI                                                                                                                                     
VIRENDRA KUMAR BHANDARI                                                                                                                               

MOHINIDEVI BHANDARI                                                                                                                                   

Promoter Group
Cubex Securities Limited

Nadol Trading Private Limited
Mavv Trading Private Limited

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March, 2022

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March, 2023

Promoter name

Promoters
VEENA BHANDARI                                                                                                                                        
KIRAN SANCHETI .                                                                                                                                      

PUSHPRAJ BHANDARI                                                                                                                                     
VIRENDRA KUMAR BHANDARI                                                                                                                               

MOHINIDEVI BHANDARI                                                                                                                                   
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20 Revenue From operations
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2023 
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2022 

(a)Sale of Products
    (Copper and Copper Alloys Products) 22294.57 15479.54
(b) Job Work Charges                                       -                                        -   

22294.57 15479.54
Less:Excise Duties & Service tax Collected                                      -   
         GST Collected 3189.65 2114.71

-                                  

Total 19104.93 13364.84

21 Other Income
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2023 
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2022 

Interest Income 144.68 150.61
Misc Income 45.88 18.60
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) 0.56 34.06
Discount Received

Total 191.12 203.27

22 Cost of Materials consumed
(Rs. in Lakhs)

 For the year ended 
31st Mar 2023 

 For the year ended 
31st Mar 2022 

Opening Stock of Raw Materials -                                    -                                  
Add: Purchases During the year 17597.24 11804.43
Less: Closing Stock of Raw material -                                    -                                  

Total 17597.24 11804.43

CUBEX TUBINGS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st Mar, 2023
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23 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
(Rs. in Lakhs)

 For the year ended 
31st Mar 2023 

 For the year ended 
31st Mar 2022 

Finished Goods
Finished goods at the beginning of the year -                                    -                                  
Less: Finished goods at the end of the year

Sub Total (A) -                                    -                                  
Work in Progress
Work In Progress at the beginning of the year 1581.69 1780.67
Less: Work In Progress at the end of the year 2107.62 1581.69

Sub Total (B) (525.93) 198.98
Increase or Decrease in Inventories - (A - B) (525.93) 198.98

24 Employee Benefit Expenses
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2023 
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2022 

 (a) Salaries & Wages 115.63 102.90
 (b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 8.80 8.08
 (c) Staff Welfare Expenses 7.13 6.15

Total 131.56 117.13

25 Other Manufacturing Expenses
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2023 
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2022 

a) Consumption of Stores & Spares 520.80 291.99
b) Power & Fuel 632.92 491.13
c) Bad Debts 0.00 0.00
d) Repairs to Building 0.00 0.68
e) Repairs to Machinery 9.10 11.13
f) Insurance 7.04 6.36
g) Rates & Taxes (Excluding Income Tax) 5.70 3.68
h) Transportation (Clearing and Forwarding Charges) 53.75 45.89
i) Other Maufacturing Expenditure 61.00 4.89
j) Payments to contractors 29.76 28.09
(k) Miscellaneous Expenses W/o 0.91 1.60

Total 1320.98 885.43
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26 Finance Costs
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2023 
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2022 

a) Interest Expenses
 - Interest on Vehicle Finance 5.70 11.94
 - Interest on Cash Credit & Packing Credit 72.48 46.08
 - Loan Processing Charges & Bank Charges 13.11 12.07

Total 91.29 70.09

27 Other Expenses
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2023 
 For the year ended 

31st Mar 2022 

a) Communiction Expenses 0.99 1.00
b) Business Promotion Expenses 1.29 0.66
c) Sales Commission 12.00 11.80
d) Frieght Outward 26.20 16.43
e) Travelling and Conveyance 1.34 1.36
f) Office Maintenance 0.90 0.77
g) Printing & Stationery Expenses 1.58 0.80
h) Security Charges 1.85 3.44
i) Rates & Taxes (excluding Income Tax) 0.03 0.03
j) Managerial Remuneration 24.00 24.00
k) Consultancy Charges 0.76 0.56
l) AGM Fees 0.65 0.32
m) Office Rent & Others 16.44 15.92
n) General Expenses 13.09 11.17
o) Interest On Late Payment of Taxes 0.20 1.66
p) vehicle maintenance 2.31 2.14
q) Professional and Annual Fee Etc 7.58 7.51
r) Commission to Foreign Agents 0.00 0.00
s) Brokerage 1.05 0.20
t) Donation 15.00 7.00
u) Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00
v) Payment to auditors

 i) As Auditor 0.59 0.59

Total 127.84 107.35
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

28. Related Party Disclosures: 

          Particulars of Related Parties: 

Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship 

Mr. P.R.Bhandari Managing Director 
Mr. Virendra Bhandari Executive Director 
Mr. Dipen Sajjan Saghvi Director 
Mr.Vipul Kumar Jain Director 
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Director 
Mrs. Veena Bhandari Director Admin 
Ms. Chandi K Mool Chandani Company Secretary 
Mr. Siva Prasad Sarva Chief Financial Officer 
Cubex Securities Ltd Entity controlled by management 
Mavv Trading Pvt Ltd Entity controlled by management 
Nadol Trading Pvt Ltd Entity controlled by management 

 

Transactions with related parties during the year: 

 

 

 

 

Name of the Party 
Nature of 

Relationship 
Nature of 

Transaction 
2022-23 

(Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

2021-22  

(Rs. 
InLakhs

) 

Mr. P.R.Bhandari Managing  
Director & CEO 

Remuneration 9.00 9.00 

Mr. Virendra Bhandari Executive Director Remuneration 9.00 9.00 
Mrs. Veena Bhandari Director Admin Remuneration 6.00 6.00 
Ms.Chandi K Mool Chandani Company Secretary Salary 1.68 1.68 
Mr. Siva Prasad Sarva Chief  

Financial Officer 
Salary 

2.40 2.40 
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29.  Contingent Liabilities:                                     (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars Name of the Bank As at 31-03-2023 As at 31-03-2022 

Bank Guarantee (Performance of 
Product & towards the Security) 

State Bank of India, Axis 
Bank Ltd 

67.07 91.45 

 

30. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outflows 

Particulars 

Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22 

Amount in 
Foreign 

Currency in 
Lakhs 

Amount in 
Lakhs (Rs.) 

Amount in 
Foreign 

Currency in 
Lakhs 

Amount in 
Lakhs (Rs.) 

EARNINGS     
On Export of Goods $6.38 515.54 $ 22.90 1691.61 
OUTFLOW     
Raw Materials /Equipment 
 

$5.43 435.62 $ 7.39 550.46 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

(Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

(Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

(Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

Name of the party Nature of Transaction 

Opening 
Balance as 

on 
01.04.2021 

During the 
year 

transaction 

Closing 
Balance as 

on 31 
March 
2022 

CUBEX SECURITIES LTD ADVANCE 0.20 Dr 0.20 Cr Nil 
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31.  Earnings per Share:   

            
Particulars Financial Year 2022-23 Financial Year 2021-22 

Net profit after tax (Rs.) 2,64,76,086/- 2,41,74,687/- 
Weighted Average Numbers of shares 1,43,18,975 1,43,18,975 
Basic EPS (Rs.) 1.85 1.69 
Diluted EPS (Rs.)                                 1.85 1.69 

 
 
  

32. Segment reporting is not applicable as the company operates in only one segment viz.      
Copper & Copper Alloy Products. 
 

33. Closing Balances of Debtors / Creditors / Loans & Advances are subjected to     
confirmation from the parties. 
 

34. There are no dues to SSI Units outstanding for more than 45 days. 
 

35. Additional Regulatory Information 
 

 

i. The title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are 
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.  

 
ii. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment since the Company has 

adopted cost model as its accounting policy to an entire class of Property, Plant and 
Equipment in accordance with Ind AS 16. 

 
iii. The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promoters, 

directors, KMPs and other related parties that are repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

 
iv. There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
rules made thereunder 

 
v. The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in 

aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and 
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial 
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company. 
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vi. The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
Institution or other lenders. 

 
vii. The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off under Section 248 

of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 considering the information 
available with the Company.  

 
viii. There are no charges or satisfactions yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory 

period by the Company. 
 

ix. Key Financial Ratios 
 

Particulars Numerator Demonimator March 
31,2023 

March 31, 
2022 

Current Ratio Curent Assets 

Curent Liabilities - 
Current maturities 
of long term 
borrowings 

                    
2.17  

                    
1.99  

Debt-Equity Ratio 
Total Debt - 
Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

Shareholders Equity                     
0.48  

                    
0.53  

Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio 

Earnings available 
for debt services 

Interest+ Principal 
Repayment 

                  
78.33  

                  
80.73  

Return on Equity Ratio 
Net Profits After 
Tax 

Shareholders funds                     
0.04  

                    
0.04  

*Inventory Turnover 
Ratio 

Revenue From 
Operations 

Average Inventory                     
9.75  

                    
7.45  

**Trade Receivables 
Turnover Ratio 

Revenue From 
Operations 

Average Trade 
receivables 

                    
4.84  

                    
3.44  

#Trade Payables 
Turnover Ratio 

Cost of material 
consumed 

Average Trade 
Payables 

                  
11.77  

                  
13.43  

##Net Capital Turnover 
Ratio 

Revenue From 
Operations 

Working Capital                     
5.27  

                    
4.17  

Net Profit Ratio Profit after tax 
Revenue From 
Operations 

                    
0.01  

                    
0.02  

###Return on Capital 
Employed 

Earning before 
interest and taxes 

Shareholders Funds 
+ Long Term Debt + 
Deferred Tax 
Liability 

                    
0.08  

                    
0.05  

Return on Investment 
(Asset) 

Total 
Comprehensive 
Income 

Average Total 
Assets 

                    
0.01  

                    
0.01  
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^The performance of the company has improved over the year resulting in higher profit 
indicating that    the company is capable of taking on more debt 

*Increase in production has resulted in fast usage or sale of inventory 
**Higher sales has resulted in increase in rapid collection of dues from debtors 
#Increase in purchases for production purpose resulted in rapid settlement of payables 
## Steep increase in revenue of the company as a result of more sale orders 
### Additional term loan taken  
 
 

x. There are no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of 
sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year. 

 
xi. To the best of the company’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to 

accounts, the company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to 
or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 
xii.  To the best of the company’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to 

accounts, the company has also not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise) that the company shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

. 
xiii. The Company does not have any transactions which are not recorded in the books of 

accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961 during the year.  

 
xiv. The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 for constitution of CSR 

committee is not applicable to the Company. 
 

xv. The Company did not trade or invest in Crypto Currency or virtual currency during the 
financial year.  

 

65



36. Previous years’ figures are restated/regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary in order 
to conform to the current years’ grouping and classifications. 
 

 

                                        

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 To 36 

 

 
As Per our Report of Even Date            For and on Behalf of The Board 
For P. Murali &Co.,             Cubex Tubings Limited 
Chartered Accountants      
FRN: 007257S 
 
 
 
M. V. Joshi                                 P. R. Bhandari           Virendra Bhandari 
Partner                 Managing Director            Executive Director 
M No.024784        DIN: 00062271  DIN: 00062228 
 
 
Place: Hyderabad     
Date: 12/05/2023                             Chandni K Moolchandini             Siva Prasad Sarva 
UDIN: 23024784BGVPLE7028     Company Secretary                        Chief Financial Officer                              
           M No: A47869 
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CubexTubings Limited 

FY 2022-23 

 

Notes  to the Standalone Financial Statements 

For The Year Ended 31stMarch, 2023 

1) CORPORATE INFORMATION 

CubexTubings Limited (Company) was incorporated on 10th August 1979 under 

the laws of the republic of India and has registered office at Secunderabad 

(Telangana). Company is a manufacturer of seamless solid drawn Tubes, Rods, Bus 

bars and Wires of copper and copper based alloys such as Cupronickel, admiralty 

Brass, Aluminum Brass etc. Copper because of its high electrical conductivity and 

heat transfer characteristics finds wide application in the form of Tubes, Rods, 

Strips and Wires. The user industries are Power Plants, Power plants 

manufacturers, Switchgears, Refineries, Furnace manufacturers, Sugar plants, 

Automobile and Electrical Equipment industries & Ship Builders. 

The addresses of its registered office and principal place of business are disclosed in 

the introduction to the annual report. 

2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

i Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies 

Compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and 

presentation requirement of Division II of schedule III to the Companies Act, 

2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable.The Ind AS are prescribed 
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under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended 

Accounting policies have been consistently appliedin all material aspects except 

where a newly issuedaccounting standard is initially adopted or a revision toan 

existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto 

in use 

(a) Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as,derivatives at fair value at 

each balance sheet date. Fairvalue is the price that would be received to sell an 

assetor paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transactionbetween market 

participants at the measurementdate. The fair value measurement is based on 

thepresumption that the transaction to sell the asset ortransfer the liability takes 

place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the mostadvantageous market for 

theasset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must beaccessible by the 

Company.The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured usingthe 

assumptions that market participants would usewhen pricing the asset or 

liability, assuming that marketparticipants act in their best economic interest.A 

fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takesinto account a market 

participant's ability to generateeconomic benefits by using the asset in its highest 

andbest use or by selling it to another market participantthat would use the asset 

in its highest and best use.The Company uses valuation techniques that 
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areappropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficientdata are available to 

measure fair value, maximizing theuse of relevant observable inputs and 

minimizing theuse of unobservable inputs.All assets and liabilities for which fair 

value is measuredor disclosed in the financial statements are categorizedwithin 

the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,based on the lowest level input that 

is significant to thefair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in activemarkets for identical assets 

or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest levelinput that is significant 

to the fair value measurement isdirectly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest levelinput that is significant 

to the fair value measurement isunobservable 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Companyhas determined classes of 

assets and liabilities on thebasis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the 

assetor liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy asexplained above. 

(b) Current vis-a-vis non-current classification 

The company presents assets and liabilities based on current and non- current 

classification. 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 

 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal 

operating cycle 

 Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

 Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period,  
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 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to 

settle a liability for atleast twelve months after the reporting period  

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

 

A liability is current when: 

 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

  It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

  It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for 

at least twelve months after the reporting period 

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrentassets and liabilities. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisitionof assets for processing and 

their realisation in cash andcash equivalents. The Company has identified 

twelvemonths as its operating cycle. 

(c) Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees(INR), which is the 

Company’s functional currency.All financial information presented in INR has 

beenrounded to the nearest crores. 

(d) Revenue Recognition 

i. Recognition of Revenue from Sale of Products (Copper and Copper Alloys 

Products): 

Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the significant risks and 
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rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the 

consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably, there is 

no continuing effective control or managerial involvement with the goods, and 

the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is recognized to the 

extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of products is not 

recognized on the grounds of prudence, until realized in respect of delayed 

payments as recovery of amounts are not certain. 

Revenue from sale of products is measured at the fair value of the consideration 

received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of 

payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. 

Revenue from operations includes sale of products, services, service tax, excise 

duty, GST and adjusted for discounts (net). 

ii. Interest income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognizedwhen it is probable that the 

economic benefits willflow to the Company and the amount of incomecan be 

measured reliably. Interest income isaccrued on a time basis, with reference to 

theprincipal outstanding and at the effective interestrate applicable, which is the 

rate that exactlydiscounts estimated future cash receipts throughthe expected 

life of the financial asset to thatasset's net carrying amount on initial 

recognition. 

(e) Property, Plant and Equipment: 

The initial cost of property, plant and equipmentcomprises its purchase price, 

including importduties and non-refundable purchase taxes, and any directly 
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attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its 

intended use. Plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated 

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the 

cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-

term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.Major machinery 

spares and parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of Property, Plant 

and Equipment. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment 

have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally 

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the costs are 

incurred. Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized. 

Gains and losses on disposal of an item ofproperty, plant and equipment are 

determined bycomparing the proceeds from disposal with thecarrying amount of 

property, plant and equipment,and are recognized net within other 

income/otherexpenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Assets held for sale are carried at lower of theircarrying value or fair value less 

cost to sell.The cost includes the cost of replacing part ofthe plant and equipment 

when significant part ofplant and equipment are required to be replacedat 

intervals, the Company depreciates theseparately based on their specific useful 

lives. Allother repairs and maintenance cost are recognizedin the Statement of 

Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Depreciation: 

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of anasset, or other amount substituted 

for cost, less itsestimated residual value. Depreciation on tangibleproperty and 

other equipment has been providedon the straight-line method.Depreciation has 
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been provided overremaining useful life of the respectiveproperty, plant and 

equipment in respectof additions arising on account of insurancespares, on 

additions or extension formingan integral part of existing plants and on therevised 

carrying amount of assets identifiedas impaired. 

Based on technical evaluation, themanagement believes that the useful lives 

asgiven below best represent the period overwhich the management expects to 

use theasset. 

Assets      Useful life in years 

-                    Plant and equipment – I 15 

-                    Plant and equipment - II  30* 

-                    Furniture and fixtures  10 

-                    Office equipments 5 

-                    Computer  3 

-                    Vehicles 8 

* The estimated useful life of plant and equipment has been taken as 30 years 

since the asset is purchased during the year. 

- Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed 

annually, taking into account commercial and technological obsolescence as 

well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively. 
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Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to theacquisition, construction or 

production of anasset that necessarily takes a substantial periodof time to get 

ready for its intended use or saleare capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. 

Allother borrowing costs are expensed in the periodin which they occur. 

Borrowing costs consists ofinterest and other costs that an entity incurs 

inconnection with the borrowings of the funds. 

(f) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise toa financial asset of one 

entity and a financial liability orequity instrument of another entity. 

Financial assets – recognition 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair valueplus, in the case of 

financial assets not recorded at fairvalue through profit and loss, transaction 

costs that areattributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.For purposes of 

subsequent measurement,financial assets are classified in three categories: 

 Debt instruments at amortized cost 

A ‘Debt instrument’ is measured at the amortizedcost if both the following 

conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business modelwhose objective is to hold assets 

for collectingcontractual cash flows, and 

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise onspecified dates to cash flows that 

are solelypayments of principal and interest (SPPI) onthe principal amount 

outstanding. 
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After initial measurement, such financial assetsare subsequently measured at 

amortized costusing the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into accountany discount or premium on 

acquisition and feesor costs that are an integral part of the EIR. TheEIR 

amortization is included in finance income inthe Statement of Profit and Loss. 

The losses arisingfrom impairment are recognized in the Statementof Profit and 

Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables. 

Debt instruments at fair value through othercomprehensive income (FVTOCI)A 

‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI ifboth of the following criteria are 

met: 

a) The objective of the business model isachieved both by collecting contractual 

cashflows and selling the financial assets, and 

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows representSPPI. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCIcategory are measured initially as 

well as at eachreporting date at fair value. Fair value movementsare recognized 

in the other comprehensive income(OCI). However, the Company recognizes 

interestincome, impairment losses and reversals andforeign exchange gain or 

loss in the profit and loss.On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain orloss 

previously recognized in OCI is reclassifiedfrom the equity to profit and loss. 

Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest 

income using the EIR method. 

• Debt instruments, derivatives and equityinstruments at fair value through 

Statement ofProfit and Loss (FVTPL) 
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FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments.Any debt instrument, which 

does not meet thecriteria for categorization as at amortized cost oras FVTOCI, is 

classified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate adebt instrument, which 

otherwise meets amortizedcost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However,such 

election is allowed only if doing so reducesor eliminates a measurement or 

recognitioninconsistency (Referred to as 'accountingmismatch'). The Company has 

not invested in anyequity instruments. 

Debt instrument included within the FVTPLcategory are measured at fair value 

with all changesrecognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial assets - derecognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of afinancial asset or part of a group 

of similar financialassets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from 

theCompany's balance sheet) when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the assethave expired, or 

• The Company has transferred its rights to receivecash flows from the asset 

or has assumed anobligation to pay the received cash flows in fullwithout 

material delay to a third party under a‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either  

(a) theCompany has transferred substantially all the risksand rewards of theasset, 

or  

(b) the Company hasneither transferred nor retained substantially all therisks and 

rewards of the asset, but has transferredcontrol of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receivecash flows from an asset or 
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has entered into a passthrougharrangement, it evaluates if and to what extentit has 

retained the risks and rewards of ownership. Whenit has neither transferred nor 

retained substantially allof the risks and rewards of the asset, nor 

transferredcontrol of the asset, the Company continues to recognizethe transferred 

asset to the extent of the Company’scontinuing involvement. In that case, the 

Company alsorecognizes an associated liability. The transferred assetand the 

associated liability are measured on a basis thatreflects the rights and obligations 

that the Company hasretained. 

Impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company appliesexpected credit loss (ECL) 

model for measurement andrecognition of impairment loss on the following 

financialassets: 

• Financial assets that are debt instruments, andare measured at amortized cost 

e.g., loans, debtsecurities, deposits and trade receivables 

• Financial assets that are debt instruments and aremeasured as at FVTOCI 

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ forrecognition of impairment loss 

allowance on tradereceivables.The application of simplified approach does not 

requirethe Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,it recognizes 

impairment loss allowance based onlifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right 

from its initialrecognition.For recognition of impairment loss on other 

financialassets and risk exposure, the Company determineswhether there has been 

a significant increase in thecredit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has 

notincreased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to providefor impairment loss. 

However, if credit risk has increasedsignificantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a 
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subsequentperiod, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no 

longer a significant increase in creditrisk since initial recognition, then the 

Company revertsto recognizing impairment loss allowance based on12-month 

ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resultingfrom all possible 

defaultevents over the expected life ofa financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is 

a portion ofthe lifetime ECL which results from default events thatare possible 

within 12 months after the reporting date. 

 ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the 

Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity 

expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognizedduring the period is 

recognized as income/ expensein the Statement of Profit and Loss (P&L). This 

amountis reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in theStatement of Profit and 

Loss (P&L). The balance sheetpresentation for various financial instruments 

isdescribed below: 

• Financial assets measured as at amortized cost:ECL is presented as an allowance, 

i.e., as anintegral part of the measurement of those assets inthe balance sheet. The 

allowance reduces the netcarrying amount. Until the asset meets write-offcriteria, 

the Company does not reduce impairmentallowance from the gross carrying 

amount. 

• Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Sincefinancial assets are already reflected 

at fair value,impairment allowance is not further reduced fromits value. Rather, 

ECL amount is presented as‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.For 
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assessing increase in credit risk and impairmentloss, the Company combines 

financial instruments onthe basis of shared credit risk characteristics with 

theobjective of facilitating an analysis that is designed toenable significant 

increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis. 

Financial liabilities – recognition and measurement: 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,as financial liabilities at fair 

value through profit orloss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as 

derivativesdesignated as hedging instruments in an effectivehedge, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair valueand, in the case of loans 

and borrowings and payables,net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade andother payables, loans and 

borrowings including bankoverdrafts and derivative financial instruments. 

Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends ontheir classification, as 

described below: 

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit orlossfinancial liabilities at fair 

value through profit orloss include financial liabilities held for tradingand 

financial liabilities designated upon initialrecognition as at fair value through 

profit or loss.Financial liabilities are classified as held for tradingif they are 

incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading arerecognized in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initialrecognition at fair value through profit 
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or lossare designated as such at the initial date ofrecognition, and only if the 

criteria in Ind AS 109are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL,fair value 

gains/ losses attributable to changes inown credit risk are recognized in OCI. 

These gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to Statementof Profit and 

Loss. However, the Company maytransfer the cumulative gain or loss within 

equity.All other changes in fair value of such liability arerecognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

• Financial Liabilities at amortized cost (Loans andborrowings) 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loansand borrowings are subsequently 

measured atamortized cost using the EIR method. Gains andlosses are recognized 

in profit or loss when theliabilities are derecognized as well as through theEIR 

amortization process. 

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into accountany discount or premium on 

acquisition and feesor costs that are an integral part of the EIR. TheEIR 

amortization is included as finance costs in theStatement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities - derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligationunder the liability is 

discharged or cancelled or expires.When an existing financial liability is replaced 

by anotherfrom the same lender on substantially different terms,or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantiallymodified, such an exchange or modification is 

treatedas the derecognition of the original liability and therecognition of a new 

liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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(g) Inventories: 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and netrealizable value, less any 

provision for obsolescence.Costs incurred in bringing each product to its 

presentlocation and condition are accounted 

Net realizable value is determined based on estimatedselling price, less further 

costs expected to be incurredto completion and disposal. 

(h) Taxation: 

Current tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measuredat the amount expected to 

be recovered from or paid tothe taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws 

usedto compute the amount are those that are enacted orsubstantively enacted, at 

the reporting date.Current income tax relating to items recognized outsideprofit 

or loss is recognized outside profit or loss(either in other comprehensive income 

or in equity). 

Current tax items are recognized in correlation to theunderlying transaction 

either in OCI or directly in equity.Management periodically evaluatespositions 

takenin the tax returns with respect to situations in whichapplicable 

taxregulations are subject to interpretationand establishes provisions where 

appropriate. 

Deferredtax 

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheetmethod, on all temporary 

differences at the reportingdate between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 

their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposesat the reporting date. 
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxabletemporary differences, except: 

• When the deferred tax liability arises from theinitial recognition of goodwill or 

an asset or liabilityin a transaction that is not a business combinationand, at the 

time of the transaction, affects neitherthe accounting profit nor taxable profit or 

loss 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for alldeductible temporary differences, the 

carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused taxlosses. Deferred tax assets 

are recognized to theextent that it is probable that taxable profit will beavailable 

against which the deductible temporarydifferences, and the carry forward of 

unused taxcredits and unused tax losses can be utilized,except: 

• When the deferred tax asset relating to thedeductible temporary difference arises 

fromthe initial recognition of an asset or liability in atransaction that is not a 

business combination and,at the time of the transaction, affects neither 

theaccounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewedat each reporting date and 

reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit 

willbe available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assetto be utilized. 

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessedat each reporting date and are 

recognizedto the extent that it has become probable that futuretaxable profits will 

allow the deferred tax asset to berecovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at thetax rates that are expected 

to apply to the year whenthe asset is realized or the liability is settled, basedon 

tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted orsubstantively enacted at the 

reporting date. 
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Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profitor loss is recognised 

outside profit or loss (either inother comprehensive income or in equity). 

Deferred taxitems are recognised in correlation to the underlyingtransaction 

either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offsetif a legally enforceable 

right exists to set off current taxassets against current tax liabilities and the 

deferredtaxes relate to the same taxable entity and the sametaxation authority. 

(i) Retirement and Other Employee benefit schemes: 

Short-term employee benefits: 

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee 

services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include 

salaries and wages, performance incentives and compensated absences which are 

expected to occur in next twelve months. The undiscounted amount of short-term 

employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as 

an expense as the related service is rendered by employees. 

Provident Fund and ESI 

The Company offers retirement benefits to itsemployees, under provident fund 

scheme and Employee State Insurance whichis a defined benefit plan. The 

Company andemployees contribute at predetermined rates to‘CubexTubings 

Limited Employee’s ContributoryProvident Fund' ('Trust’) and ESI accounted on 

accrualbasis and the conditions for grant of exemptionstipulate that the employer 

shall make good thedeficiency, if any, between the return guaranteedby the 

statute and actual earning of the Trust. Thecontribution towards provident fund 
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is recognizedas an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(j) Foreign Currency Translation: 

The functional currency for the Company is determinedas the currency of the 

primary economic environmentin which it operates. For the Company, the 

functionalcurrency is the local currency of the country in which itoperates, which 

is Indian Rupee.In the financial statements of the Company, transactionsin 

currencies other than the functional currency aretranslated into the functional 

currency at the exchangerates ruling at the date of the transaction. 

Monetaryassets and liabilities denominated in other currenciesare translated into 

the functional currency at exchangerates prevailing on the reporting date. 

(k) Earnings per share 

i) Basic earnings per share: 

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings pershare (“EPS”) data for its 

equity shares. Basic EPS iscalculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable 

toequity shareholders of the Company by the weightedaverage number of 

equity shares outstanding duringthe period. 

 

ii) Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting theprofit or loss attributable to 

equityshareholders and theweighted average number of equity shares 

outstandingfor the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
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(l) Cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bankand on hand and short-term 

money market depositswith original maturities of three months or less that 

arereadily convertible to known amounts of cash and whichare subject to an 

insignificant risk of change in value.For the purpose of the statement of cash 

flows, cashand cash equivalents consist of cash and short-termdeposits, as 

defined above. 

(m) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets: 

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisionsand contingencies have 

been made in accordance withthe applicable Ind AS.Provisions represent 

liabilities for which the amount ortiming is uncertain. Provisions are recognized 

when theCompany has a present obligation (legal or constructive),as a result of 

past events, and it is probable that anoutflow of resources, that can be reliably 

estimated, willbe required to settle such an obligation.If the effect of the time 

value of money is material,provisions are determined by discounting the 

expectedfuture cash flows to net present value using anappropriate pre-tax 

discount rate that reflects currentmarket assessments of the time value of money 

and,where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.Unwinding of the 

discount is recognized in Statement ofprofit and loss as a finance cost. 

Provisions are reviewedat each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect 

thecurrent best estimate.A contingent liability is a possible obligation that 

arisesfrom past events whose existence will be confirmedby the occurrence or 

non-occurrence of one or moreuncertain future events beyond the control of 

theCompany or a present obligation that is not recognizedbecause it is not 

85



CubexTubings Limited 

FY 2022-23 

 

probable that an outflow of resourceswill be required to settle the obligation. A 

contingentliability also arises in extremely rare cases where thereis a liability 

that cannot be recognized because it cannotbe measured reliably. The Company 

does not recognizea contingent liability but discloses its existence in theBalance 

Sheet. 

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilitiesmay arise from litigation 

and other claims against theCompany. Financial guarantees are also provided in 

thenormal course of business. There are certain obligationswhich management 

has concluded, based on allavailable facts and circumstances, are not probable 

ofpayment or are very difficult to quantify reliably, andsuch obligations are 

treated as Contingent liabilitiesand disclosed in the notes but are not reflected 

asliabilities in the financial statements. Although therecan be no assurance 

regarding the final outcome of thelegal proceedings in which the Company is 

involved,it is not expected that such contingencies will have amaterial effect on 

its financial position or profitability.Contingent assets are not recognized but 

disclosed inthe financial statements when an inflow of economicbenefit is 

probable.The Company has significant capital commitmentsin relation to 

various capital projects which are notrecognized on the balance sheet. 

 

ii Critical accounting estimates and judgements: 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformitywith Ind AS requires 

management to make judgements,estimates and assumptions that affect the 

application ofaccounting policies and the reported amount of assets,liabilities, 

income, expenses and disclosures of contingentliabilities at the date of these 
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financial statements. Actualresults may differ from these estimates under 

differentassumptions and conditions.The management believes that the estimates 

used inpreparation of the financial statements are prudent andreasonable. 

Information about estimates and judgmentsmade in applying accounting policies 

that have the mostsignificant effect on the amounts recognized in the 

financialstatements are as follows: 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

- Useful life of Property Plant and Equipment 

- Expected credit loss of financial assets 

- Income Taxes 
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